

Denise Cedar, RD, LD, CDE

Registered Dietitian, Certified Diabetes Educator

Denise is a Registered Dietitian and Certified Diabetes Educator with 23 years' experience in Medical Nutrition Therapy. She earned a Bachelor of Science in Dietetics at California State University, Fresno, in 1988; completed her dietetic internship at Community Hospitals of Central California in 1988-1989; and completed additional diabetes training at the International Diabetes Center in 1989. She has specialized in individualized nutrition therapy for people with digestive disorders since 1992. Her personal mission is to bring inspiration, compassion, and empowerment to those on the path to optimal health.

Education

1988 Bachelor of Science in Dietetics, California State University (Fresno, CA)

Training

1988 - 1989 Internship, Dietetics, Community Hospitals of Central California (Fresno, CA)

Board Certifications

1995 Certified Diabetes Educator, National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators

Professional Experience

2012 – Present Dietitian, Salem Gastro (Salem, OR)

2011 – 2014 Dietitian, Silverton Hospital (Silverton, OR)

1990 – 2011 Dietitian, Salem Hospital (Salem, OR)

1989 – 1990 Dietitian, Endocrine Medical Center (Fresno, CA)

Awards

2008 APEX (Achieving Professional Excellence) Award

2008 ODE Distinguished Educator of the Year Award

2009 Salem Hospital Preceptor of the Year

Professional Organizations

American Association of Diabetes Educators

Oregon Diabetes Educators Board

American Dietetic Association

National Gluten Intolerance Group